
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilman Joseph P. George 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey F. Silka 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Allison K. Layton 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

City Hall 

 

DATE:    November 01, 2022 

 

 

OPEN SESSION – 6:15 PM 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Proclamations 

1. A Proclamation declaring November as "Family Court Awareness Month" in the City of 

Cumberland 

Director's Reports 

(A) Administrative Services 

1. Administrative Services Monthly Report for June, 2022 

(B) Police 

1. Police Department Monthly Report for September, 2022 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Work Session Minutes of July 12, 2022, and the Closed and Regular Session 

Minutes of July 19, 2022 

Public Hearings 

1. Public Hearing - to receive comment on the proposed annexation of 37.69 acres +/- located along 

the east side of Messick Road and the north side of Starlight Drive and Limestone Road in 

Allegany County, MD, Election District No. 16, owned by the Cumberland Economic 

Development Commission 

 

 



Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3928 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the transfer of 619 Green Street to 

C Corp Leasing, Inc. for the purchase price of $559 

2. Ordinance 3929 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the transfer of 222 Pear Street to C 

Corp Leasing, Inc. for the purchase price of $1,022 

3. Ordinance 3930 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the transfer of 420 Pine Avenue to 

Nelson Rivera for the purchase price of $4,050 

4. Ordinance 3931 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the transfer of 842 Gephart Drive to 

C Corp Leasing, Inc. for the purchase price of $1,084 

5. Ordinance 3932 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the transfer of 846 Gephart Drive to 

C Corp Leasing, Inc. for the purchase price of $1,846 

6. Ordinance 3933 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the transfer of 802 Maryland 

Avenue to C Corp Leasing, Inc. for the purchase price of $1,000 

7. Ordinance 3934 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the transfer of 13 W. Clement 

Street to Dennis and Cheryl Sponaugle for the purchase price of $30,500 

New Business 

(A) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order 27,116 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept the FY23 Maryland State Police 

License Plate Reader Grant in the amount of $67,484.46 for the purchase of two car 

mounted license plate readers and one license plate reader speed trailer 

2. Order 27,117 - authorizing the acceptance of the proposal from Percy Public Affairs, 

LLC to provide lobbying and government relations services in the amount of $39,996 for 

the term November 1, 2022 through November 1, 2023 

3. Order 27,118 - approving Minor Amendment #1 10212022 to the 2020 Community 

Development Block Grant Program effective November 1, 2022 

4. Order 27,119 - approving Minor Amendment #2 10242022 to the 2021 Community 

Development Block Grant Program effective November 1, 2022 

5. Order 27,120 - authorizing the Chief of Police to utilize Maryland State Police License 

Plate Reader grant funds to purchase two (2) ELSAG License Plate Readers from 

Applied Technology Services at a total cost of $29,100 through the Maryland State Bid 

Process 

6. Order 27,121 - authorizing the Chief of Police to utilize Maryland State Police License 

Plate Reader grant funds to purchase a Radar Speed Trailer with LPR from Applied 

Technology Services at a total cost of $38,384.46 through the Maryland State Bid 

Process 



7. Order 27,122 - authorizing a Cost Share Agreement with MD-SHA for Materials Testing 

and Inspection for the Baltimore Street Access project (12-16-M) with the City's portion 

estimated not to exceed $21,250.84, which represents 20% of the total estimated cost of 

$106,254 

8. Order 27,123 - authorizing a Cost Share Agreement with MD-SHA for Construction 

Inspection Services for the Baltimore Street Access Project (12-16-M) with the City's 

portion estimated not to exceed $120,842.29, which represents 20% of the total estimated 

cost of $$601,211.45 

9. Order 27,124 - awarding the Baltimore Street Access Project (12-16-M) to Triton 

Construction, the low responsive bidder, in the amount not to exceed $14,638,500 

10. Order 27,125 - awarding the South Street ADA Improvements Project (19-21-M) to 

Excavating Associates, Inc., the low responsive bidder, in the amount not to exceed 

$221,036 

11. Order 27,126 - authorizing a 2003 Chevy Truck to be declared surplus for sale, trade in or 

disposal 

12. Order 27,127 - authorizing the execution of a Certified Local Government Grant 

agreement between Mayor and City Council and the Maryland Historical Trust in the 

amount of $23,000 for the development and production of a Cumberland Historic 

Preservation Plan 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

1. A Proclamation declaring November as "Family Court Awareness Month" in the City of Cumberland





File Attachments for Item:

. Administrative Services Monthly Report for June, 2022



































File Attachments for Item:

. Police Department Monthly Report for September, 2022











File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of the Work Session Minutes of July 12, 2022, and the Closed and Regular Session Minutes 

of July 19, 2022



 

 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Closed Session Minutes 
City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502             
2nd Floor Conference Room 
Tuesday, July 19, 2022; 3:30 p.m. 
  
The Mayor and City Council convened in public session followed immediately by a motion to 
close the meeting pursuant to Section 3-305 (b)(1) and (3) of the General Provisions Article of the 
Annotated Code of Maryland to discuss board and commission appointments and a real estate 
matter. 
 
MOTION: Motion to enter into Closed Session was made by Council Member Marchini, 
seconded by Council Member Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 
 
PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members Richard Cioni, Eugene Frazier, 
Joseph George, and Laurie Marchini. 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey Silka, City Administrator; Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk 
 
 



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 
 

Tuesday, July 12, 2022, 4:00 p.m. 
 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Richard Cioni (via phone), Eugene 

Frazier, Joe George, and Laurie Marchini.   

 

ALSO PRESENT: Jeffrey Silka, City Administrator; Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk; Matt Miller, 

CEDC Executive Director; Stu Czapski, Economic Development Specialist; Jonathan Hutcherson, 

Chairman-CEDC Board of Directors 
 

 

I. FINAL DRAFT - CEDC STRATEGIC ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN REASSESSMENT 

 
Mr. Miller introduced Jonathan Hutcherson, Chairman of the CEDC Board of Directors, and 

provided background on the Strategic Economic Development Plan, and also provided a 

PowerPoint presentation.   

 

Mr. Hutcherson advised that the final point today is plan adoption in order to move forward.  He 

stated that the plan was divided into four sections: 1) history of the plan, 2) goals and objectives, 

3) CEDC Organization, 4) summary and wrap-up. 

 

Mr. Hutcherson discussed the Strategic Economic Development Plan, which he stated in 2014 

brought about the creation of the CEDC as a separate entity.  He commended the M&CC’s 

decision at the time to take a bold action seven years ago, and said it has greatly benefited the 

City.  He also discussed business and misconceptions, and said a good idea doesn’t mean a 

successful business – it’s all about the execution.  He thanked Mr. Miller and the team for moving 

this forward. 

 

Mr. Hutcherson went over all the strategic studies and plans over the years, and said the CEDC 

has utilized all of them.  He provided photos of multiple projects, stating there is one goal – a 

single unified Cumberland corridor design. 

 

Mr. Hutcherson discussed why the plan gets updated, said it can serve as a good checkpoint, and 

stated that the world, including Cumberland, has changed significantly in the last two years. 

 

Mr. Hutcherson went over the finalized goals, and stated that the main one is to develop the 

CEDC, which he stated has been done, and then discussed enhancing coordination, increasing 

public support, creating jobs, and improving Cumberland. 

 

Mr. Hutcherson reviewed the chapters of the Strategic Plan Report, and said regarding 

Socioeconomic Analysis, Cumberland will continue to see population decline due to job loss 

through 2026, and said focus should be placed on creating diverse jobs that won’t be as affected 

to economic downturn. 

 



2 
 

Mr. Hutcherson advised that with more products being cheaper online, there is less demand for 

goods and services at a local level.  Regarding real estate, he also noted that the City has little or 

no developable land; however, he did say that there has been a recent uptick in attracting 

professionals. 

 

Mr. Hutcherson reviewed Target Industries, and discussed UPMC as being a boon to the area, 

saying there will be ancillary effects, such as pharmaceutical companies and other providers that 

will want to be close to them.  Regarding tourism, he stated that the GAP trail is probably one of 

the most powerful assets the City has. 

 

Mayor Morriss questioned Mr. Hutcherson on remote business services, and asked if there was 

anything out there for internet access besides Atlantic Broadband.  Mr. Hutcherson advised that 

there were a few, but said they will be very expensive for the time being.  He stated that where 

the City is going to be in two years will be very different from now, but in a good way. 

 

Mr. Hutcherson discussed Implementation Strategy, and stated that prioritizing things should 

come first, along with the CEDC staying focused on the mission, and said the CEDC should not 

be thought of as a catch-all for other stuff.  He advised that their Board of Directors has always 

wanted to be more self-sufficient, and said that’s one of things they’ll do moving forward. He 

also talked about the partnerships they’ve made, and asked that the CEDC be thought of as an 

investment that will yield a long-term payoff. 

 

Mr. Hutcherson reviewed Recommended Approach, and discussed business retention and 

expansion.  He discussed how much work the CEDC is doing, having only two people to do 

business attraction, and said it’s a lot of time and expense, along with keeping up with all the 

various projects, and added that right now the focus is on small businesses, entrepreneurs, and 

telecommuters. 

 

Mr. Hutcherson reviewed the role of the CEDC, saying first and foremost is just running the 

business.  He said the more the CEDC can help the City by them being a 501-3c, the better, and 

asked that the City take advantage of them in that respect.  He discussed land-banking and talked 

about leadership and developing forward-thinking approaches. 

 

Mr. Hutcherson briefly discussed current staffing and resources, and their recommended staffing 

additions; Marketing and Grant Manager, Ombudsman, and an Entrepreneurial Development 

Specialist.   

 

Mr. Hutcherson discussed the Top 5 Changes from the 2014 plan, discussed the collaboration 

between entities, and said the Messick Road project is a great example.  He also discussed 

coordination and recognition of efforts between the City and the CEDC, better technology, 

UPMC Western Maryland being a game-changer, and improved access to continuing education 

and workforce training. 

 

Questions and Comments 

 

Mayor Morriss thanked Mr. Hutcherson for the presentation, and stated that the CEDC’s growth, 

and plan implementation is a logical progression.    

 

Councilwoman Marchini discussed workforce development, and about it being an impediment to 

bringing people here and expanding.  Mr. Miller stated that the answer is bridging the gaps 

between the private sector and the education system.  He said the CEDC has been working on 



3 
 

how to enhance the Focus on the Future program, and stated that within their manufacturing 

roundtables they have created curriculum to help fill workforce needs. 

 

Councilman George stated that Cumberland’s region needs to speak as one voice to Annapolis 

and to D.C., because of our limited resources.  There was discussion about the Greater 

Cumberland Committee and the City reciprocating resources with them and other entities.  

 

Council and Staff thanked Mr. Miller and Mr. Hutcherson for their presentation. 

 

II. BALTIMORE STREET ACCESS PROJECT UPDATE 

 
Mr. Miller advised that the Engineering Department had sent the documents again to MDOT last 

week for a cursory review by Federal Aid, and said they are anticipating getting the project to bid 

in August. 

 

Mr. Miller discussed a new grant they received through the DHTD, and said they were awarded 

close to $100K for expanding surveillance capabilities on Baltimore Street. 

 

Mr. Miller stated that they are currently overhauling the Baltimore Street website 

(www.historiccumberlandcitycenter.com) and said it is being done through a grant they obtained 

for over $4K.  He said the entire process should be finalized by the end of August. 
  

 

III. MESSICK ROAD  PROJECT UPDATE 

 
Mr. Miller advised that the new tenant that has been discussed has commissioned and finalized 

their survey for their 3-acre parcel, and are working to finalize their engineering drawings.  He 

also advised that the new tenant would like to break ground on the project by the end of summer, 

and said the CEDC will issue a press release with the tenant’s name and more details in the 

upcoming weeks. 

 

Mr. Miller stated that Engineering has submitted a $125K grant application to the ARC for the 

expansion of City water and sewer services.  

 

IV.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 5:15 p.m. 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 
 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 
 Minutes approved  



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilman Joseph P. George 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey F. Silka 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Public Meeting 

City Hall, 57 N. Liberty St., Cumberland, MD 

 

DATE:    July 19, 2022 

 

 

I. OPEN SESSION - 6:15 p.m. 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

 PRESENT: 

 Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 

 Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 

 Councilman Joseph P. George 

 Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

 President Raymond M. Morriss 

 

Also Present: Jeffrey F. Silka, City Administrator; Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk; Shannon 

Adams, Fire Chief; Captain Jim Burt, Administrative Services-CPD 

IV. Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Statements of closed meetings held July 12 and July 19, 2022 

Mayor Morriss announced that closed sessions had been held on July 12, 2022 at 4:00 

p.m. and on July 19, 2022 at 3:30 p.m., and read into the record summaries of those 

meetings which are attached hereto and made a part of these minutes, as required under 

Section 3-306 (c)(2) of the General Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of 

Maryland. 

V. Presentations 

1.     Recognition of Firefighter Trey M. Corbin on his successful completion of Firefighter 

Recruit Training approved by the Maryland Fire and Rescue Institute. 

Fire Chief Shannon Adams presented Firefighter/EMT Trey Corbin, provided background 

on Mr. Corbin, and talked about his work at the academy.  Chief Adams, as well as M&CC, 



welcomed Firefighter Corbin to the Cumberland Fire Department.  Members of the CFD 

were also in attendance. 

VI. Director's Reports 

Motion to approve the reports was made by Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by 

Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

(A) Public Works 

1.    Maintenance Division monthly report for June 2022 

(B) Fire 

1. Fire Department monthly report for June, 2022 

(C) Police 

1. Police Department monthly report for June, 2022 

VII. Approval of Minutes 

Motion to approve the minutes was made by Councilman Cioni, seconded by 

Councilman George, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of March 22 and 29, 2022, and the Regular Session 

Minutes of April 5, 2022. 

VIII. New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

 

1. Ordinance No. 3922 (1st reading) - (ZTA #22-02) to amend the definition for the 

Residential-Office (R-O) Zoning District set forth in Section 25-101(b)(5) of the City 

Code and amend the Use Regulations Table set forth in Section 25-132 to include 

"Dwelling Units / Mixed Uses" as a permitted use in the R-O District. 

Mr. Silka advised that this is the final step of this ordinance to allow mixed use 

development in Residential-Office zones, and said the process was started for the 

former Memorial Hospital site. 

FIRST READING: The ordinance was submitted in title only for its first reading.  

Motion to accept the reading and table until next meeting was made by Councilman 

Frazier, seconded by Councilwoman Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

2. Ordinance No. 3923 (1st reading)  - accepting the bid from Kevin and Anita Thacker for 

the purchase of surplus properties at 7 and 9 Arch Street for the amount of $100.00 and 

authorizing execution of a deed to effect the conveyance.   

Mr. Silka advised that this property was previously listed under surplus sale, it 

went out for bid, and no bids were received. 



FIRST READING: The ordinance was submitted in title only for its first reading.  

Motion to accept the reading and table until next meeting was made by Councilman 

George, seconded by Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

3. Ordinance No. 3924 (1st reading) - accepting the bid from Kevin and Anita Thacker for 

the purchase of surplus property at 105 Grand Avenue for the amount of $100.00 and 

authorizing execution of a deed to effect the conveyance. 

 

Mr. Silka advised that this property also was previously listed under surplus sale, 

went out for bid, and no bids were received. 

FIRST READING: The ordinance was submitted in title only for its first reading.  

Motion to accept the reading and table until next meeting was made by Councilwoman 

Marchini, seconded by Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Mr. Silka reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morris called 

for questions or comments.  Motion to approve all items was made by 

Councilman George, seconded by Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote 

of 5-0.  

Order 27,038 - accepting the purchasing cooperative contract with Allegany County for 

unleaded gasoline and diesel fuel from Southern States Co-op, Inc. for an amount not-to-

exceed $325,000. 

 Order 27,039 - approving a 2022-2023 Special Taxing District residential exemption of 

$334.93 for 27 N. Centre Street. 

 Order 27,040 - authorizing execution of Change Order No. 1 to the existing contract 

with Hite Associates, Inc. for the "WRF Head of Plant & Operations Building Roof 

Replacement Project (5-22-WFR)" for an increased amount not-to-exceed $967.23, to 

address the replacement of plywood and fabrication of new exhaust flues. 

 Order 27,041 - accepting the proposal of Gwin, Dobson and Foreman, Inc. for the 

"Repairs to Bridge A-C-01 McMullen Bridge - Engineering Services Contract (18-16-

BR)" in the lump sum cost not-to-exceed $42,812. 

 Order 27,042 - accepting the bid of Casey Smith, LLC, dba ServicePro for the "2022 

Residential Grass Mowing Project (2022-14-M)" in the amount not to exceed $53,390 for 

the  period 7/1/22 - 6/30/24 with the option for a 1-year extension. 

  Mr. Silka advised that this contract is for a total of 51 residential properties. 

 Order 27,043 - accepting the bid of Casey Smith, LLC dba ServicePro for the "2022 

Non-Residential Grass Mowing Project (2022-15-M)" in the amount not to exceed 

$41,000 for the period of 7/1/22 - 6/30/24, with the option for a 1-year extension. 

  Mr. Silka advised that this contract is for a total of 18 non-residential properties. 



 Order 27,044 - declaring certain City-owned properties to be surplus and authorizing 

them for public sale. 

 Order 27,045 - authorizing execution of a Master Services Agreement with UPMC 

(University of Pittsburgh Medical Center) Benefit Management Services, Inc., to provide 

health management and wellness, and employee assistance products and services for City 

employees for a one-year term effective July 1, 2022, with provisions for automatic one-

year renewals, at a per member monthly rate of $2.25. 

Mr. Silka advised that this Order authorizes funding and set-up the City’s 

Employee Assistance Program (EAP). 

 Order 27,046 - authorizing the appointment of Brian K. Plitnik to the Historic 

Preservation Commission for a four-year term effective July 19, 2022 through July 19, 

2026. 

   

IX. Public Comments 

There were no comments 

 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 
 

X. Adjournment  

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:32 p.m. 

 

 Minutes approved on _________________________ 

 

 Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor __________________________ 

 

 ATTEST: Allison K. Layton, City Clerk  ____________________________ 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,116 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept the FY23 Maryland State Police License Plate 

Reader Grant in the amount of $67,484.46 for the purchase of two car mounted license plate readers and 

one license plate reader speed trailer



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,116                                DATE:    November 1, 2022  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to accept a FY23 Maryland 

State Police License Plate Reader Grant in the amount of Sixty Seven Thousand Four 

Hundred Eighty Four Dollars and Forty Six Cents ($67,484.46) which will be utilized to 

purchase two car mounted License Plate Readers and one License Plate Reader Speed 

Trailer. 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

       Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:   November 1, 2022 

Key Staff Contact:  Lt. Eric Bonner/Chief Chuck Ternent 

 

Item Title:    FY23 MSP LPR Grant 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to accept the FY23 Maryland State Police License Plate Reader Grant in the 

amount of $67,484.46 for the purchase of two car mounted LPRs and one LPR speed trailer. 

 

. 

 

 

 

 

 

Amount of Award:  $67,484.46 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference:  Grant 





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,117 - authorizing the acceptance of the proposal from Percy Public Affairs, LLC to provide 

lobbying and government relations services in the amount of $39,996 for the term November 1, 2022 

through November 1, 2023



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,117                     DATE:   November 1, 2022  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the proposal from Percy Public Affairs, LLC, 163 Waterfront Street, Suite 440, 

National Harbor, MD 20745, to provide lobbying and government relations services for the 

term of November 1, 2022 through November 1, 2023 be and is hereby accepted in the amount 

not-to-exceed Thirty-Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety Six Dollars ($39,996.00). 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 



















File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,118 - approving Minor Amendment #1 10212022 to the 2020 Community Development Block 

Grant Program effective November 1, 2022



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  _27,118____                    DATE:   November 1, 2022___ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the following Minor Amendment #1 10212022 to the 2020 Community Development 

Block Grant Program be and are hereby approved effective November 1, 2022: 

 

 

 

Program Current  Amendment New Total 

2020 Constitution Park Inclusive Playground 

Ph 2 

$789.61 ($789.61) 0 

2021 Program Income $6550.50 ($76.80) $6,473.70 

2020 Constitution Park 2020 Guard Station 

Rehabilitation 

$35,683.59 $866.41 $36,550 

 

 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,119 - approving Minor Amendment #2 10242022 to the 2021 Community Development Block 

Grant Program effective November 1, 2022



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  __27,119____                    DATE:   November 1, 2022___ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the following Minor Amendment #2 10242022 to the 2021 Community Development 

Block Grant Program be and are hereby approved effective November 1, 2022: 

 

 

 

Program Current  Amendment New Total 

2021 Baltimore Street Redesign $11,028.50 ($11,028.50) 0 

2021 South Street Sidewalk ADA 

Improvements 

$162,000 $59,036 $221,036 

2022 City Infrastructure 

Improvements/Baltimore Street Redesign Ph 3 

$236,392 ($48,007.50) $188,384.50 

 

 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,120 - authorizing the Chief of Police to utilize Maryland State Police License Plate Reader 

grant funds to purchase two (2) ELSAG License Plate Readers from Applied Technology Services at a 

total cost of $29,100 through the Maryland State Bid Process



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,120                        DATE:    November 1, 2022 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Sole Source purchase of two (2) ELSAG License Plate Readers from 

Applied Technology Services, 11615 Crossroads Circle, Suite J, Middle River, MD 21220, 

through State Bid pricing, in the not-to-exceed cost of Twenty-Nine Thousand One Hundred 

Dollars ($29,100), be and is hereby approved; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED THAT, this special pricing is in accordance with City 

Code Section 2-171(c), which pertains to purchasing cooperatives and state and local 

government contracts (piggyback contracts). 

 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Budget: 

Grant Funded Purchase 

  



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:   November 1, 2022 

Key Staff Contact:   Chief Chuck Ternent/Lt. Eric Bonner 

 

Item Title: Applied Technology Services ELSAG LPR 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to utilize MSP LPR grant funds to purchase two (2) ELSAG License Plate 

Readers from Applied Technology Services (vendor on the Maryland State bid list) at a total cost of 

$29,100.00 

 

 

 

 

Amount of Award:   

Budget number:  

Grant, bond, etc. reference:  Grant funded purchase 







File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,121 - authorizing the Chief of Police to utilize Maryland State Police License Plate Reader 

grant funds to purchase a Radar Speed Trailer with LPR from Applied Technology Services at a total cost

of $38,384.46 through the Maryland State Bid Process



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,121                        DATE:    November 1, 2022 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Sole Source purchase of a Radar Speed Trailer with License Plate Reader 

from Applied Technology Services, 11615 Crossroads Circle, Suite J, Middle River, MD 21220, 

through State Bid pricing, in the not-to-exceed cost of Thirty-Eight Thousand Three Hundred 

Eighty Four Dollars and Forty Six Cents ($38,384.46), be and is hereby approved; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED THAT, this special pricing is in accordance with City 

Code Section 2-171(c), which pertains to purchasing cooperatives and state and local 

government contracts (piggyback contracts). 

 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Budget: 

Grant Funded Purchase 

  



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:   November 1, 2022 

Key Staff Contact:   Chief Chuck Ternent/Lt. Eric Bonner 

 

Item Title: Applied Technology Services Radar Speed Trailer 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to utilize MSP LPR grant funds to purchase a Radar Speed Trailer with 

LPR from Applied Technology Services (vendor on the Maryland State bid list) at a total cost of 

$38,384.46 

 

 

 

Amount of Award:   

Budget number:  

Grant, bond, etc. reference:  







File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,122 - authorizing a Cost Share Agreement with MD-SHA for Materials Testing and Inspection

for the Baltimore Street Access project (12-16-M) with the City's portion estimated not to exceed 

$21,250.84, which represents 20% of the total estimated cost of $106,254



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,122                           DATE:    November 1, 2022 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Engineer be and is hereby authorized to execute a Cost Share 

Agreement with the Maryland Department of Transportation State Highway Administration 

(MDOT-SHA), to provide Materials Testing and Inspection related to City Project 12-16-M, 

“Baltimore Street Access” with the City’s portion estimated not to exceed Twenty One 

Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Dollars and Eighty Cents ($21,250.80), which is 20% of the total 

estimated cost of One Hundred Six Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Four Dollars ($106,254.00). 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Budget No. 115.099M.63000 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 11/1/2022 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith, PE 

 

Item Title: 

Cost Share Agreement with MDOT SHA for Materials Testing and Inspection for the Baltimore Street 
Access Project 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

The City would like to enter into a cost share agreement with MDOT SHA for the Materials Testing and 
Inspection related to the City Project 12-16-M, Baltimore Street Access. The City’s cost share portion 
estimated at $21,250.80, which is 20% of the total estimated cost of $106,254.00. 

In addition, the City Engineer, Robert Smith, is hereby authorized to be the representative of the Mayor 
& City Council of Cumberland for this cost share agreement with MDOT SHA for signature purposes. 

 

Amount of Award: $21,250.80 

Budget number: 115.099M.63000 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: City Funds 



MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
STATE HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION 

COST SHARING AGREEMENT 

Purpose:         Documentation of Costs for Services Provided on Behalf of 
Counties, Municipalities and Others. 

Description of work:     Materials Testing and Inspection for the Baltimore Street Access, City Project No. 12-
16-M, State Contract No. AL624B51 F.A. Project No. TAP-3(841)E. The City of Cumberland Maryland,
Department of Engineering will be billed 20% of the cost. The remaining 80% of the cost will be deducted from
the County’s allotment of Federal Funds. All billings related to these requested services should be sent to The
City of Cumberland Maryland Department of Engineering at 57 N. Liberty Street Cumberland, MD 21502 to
the Attention: Mr. Robert Smith, PE, Director of Engineering and Utilities.

1. I,  _______________________________, _________________________, ____________________
Name     Title    Date

Being authorized to act on behalf of___________________________________________________
Name of County, Municipality or Other Party

Billing address:  __________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________     

        Do assure that: 

2. The requesting organization does not have adequate forces to perform this service and requests the State
Highway Administration to: (check one)
a. (     ) Manage the entire project. 
b. ( X ) Provide services as described above or in the supplemental Attachment A. 

3. A written agreement exists between the State Highway Administration and the requesting organization,
which agreement clearly indicates responsibility for project costs. (If no agreement exists, proceed to 4 and
4a. or 4b.)

Date of Agreement:  _______________________     
or 

Date of Master Agreement: _________________   
and  

Date of Supplemental Letter:  _______________ 

4. The total estimated costs of this project; $106,254, which includes the payroll fringe benefit expenses on
direct labor and the Administrative and General Overhead Expenses at the prevailing rates, will be
invoiced at (check one)
a. ( X )  ___20_____% of the total actual cost of this project—not to exceed the 

estimated total cost by more than 15% without prior notification and agreement. 
or 

b. (   ) not to exceed $_________________

Robert Smith, P.E.                               Director of Engineering and Utilities            10/17/22

Mayor & City Council of Cumberland

57 N. Liberty Street

Cumberland, MD 21502



COST SHARING AGREEMENT 
Page 2 

5. Estimated funds are available and will be paid by the requesting organization, other than Counties,
Municipalities and other State Agencies:

- By advance deposit for the total estimated costs. Refunds to the advance deposit will be
issued at the completion of the project.

6. Estimated funds are available and will be paid by the Counties, Municipalities and other State Agencies
(check one):
a. (  ) By payment of all costs expended to date within 30 days of receipt of SHA’s progress

billings. 
b. (X) By payment of all costs in excess of federal recovery either as an advance deposit or  30

days of receipt of SHA’s progress billings 

7. Requesting organizations (including other State Agencies) other than Counties and Municipalities will be
billed monthly.

8. Counties and Municipalities will be billed as follows:
- A project/local share which does not exceed $60,000 will be billed quarterly
- A project/local share which exceeds $60,000 will be billed monthly.

9. Should the County or Municipality default in remitting payment to the State for their portion of the work,
their Highway User Revenue Funds will be reduced accordingly.

10. Costs incurred in excess of the advance deposit, if applicable, will be billed monthly.

_________________________________________      __________________________________________ 
Authorized Representative of              Date           District Engineer or Senior Manager     Date 
Requesting Organization 

SHA 30.0-032L  
Effective 10/01/2003 
Revised 06/08/2015 

08/11/2022



.  SHA 30.030.L        DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - STATE HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION 
REV: 2/12                       WORK ORDER REQUEST 

 
BASE PROJECT # : A L 6 2 4  5 1          

 
PURPOSE OF EXPENDITURE: 
 
Materials Testing and Inspection for the Baltimore Street Access, City Project No.12-16-M, State Contract No. 
AL624B51 F.A. Project No. TAP-3(841)E. 
 
City of Cumberland Maryland Department of Engineering will be billed 20% of the cost.  The remaining 80% 
of the cost will be deducted from the County’s allotment of Federal Funds. 
 
All billings related to these requested services should be sent to The City of Cumberland Maryland Department 
of Engineering at 57 N. Liberty Street Cumberland, MD 21502 to the Attention: Mr. Robert Smith, PE, Director 
of Engineering and Utilities. 
 
 

 
DETAILS OF ESTIMATED COST 

  
1.  Contractor/Consultant/Utility/Right of Way Property Cost  ................................................................   N/A 
   

  
2.  SHA Labor  ................................................................................................................................................  $  61,536 
   
3.  Other          N/A 
   
4.  Payroll Burden ........................................................................................................  (72.67%)  $  44,718 
                                                                                                   Sub Total .......................................................  $  106,254 
5. Overhead .................................................................................................................  ()     
                                                                                                  Total ...............................................................  $  106,254 

 
 

Prepared By: Cesar Aromin - MMD Index: 07315           Federal Aid:   Yes          No   
 

Participation in cost by others: Funds 
Available: 

 

Yes   No    If yes, attach agreement. Control #:                                        Fund                           Initials                        Date   

  
REQUESTED BY:       Approved:  
                                    Date                                  Senior Manager                                Date                          Assistant Director, OOF 

 
Funding Federal  Appr #, %, and Start Date or Third Party Name 

(FAP) 
Cost 

(FAP) 
FAP 

Initials 
Grant # 
(FAB) 

FAB 
Initials 

      
      
      
      
      
      
      

Initials 
_______       D47, 29 and D81 are active with the same effective date. 

_______       The FAP% and RTI are consistent.  

08/11/2022



 
 

 

7450 Traffic Drive, Hanover, MD 21076  |  443.572.5001  | 1.800.323.6742  |  Maryland Relay TTY 800.735.2258  |  roads.maryland.gov 

 

August 9, 2022 
 
Mr. Robert Smith  
Director of Engineering and Utilities  
City of Cumberland Maryland  
Department of Engineering  
57 N. Liberty Street 
Cumberland, MD 21502 
 
Re: Materials Testing and Inspection for the Baltimore Street Access, City Project No. 12-16-
M, State Contract No. AL624B51 F.A. Project No. TAP-3(841)E. 
 
Dear Mr. Smith: 
 
Thank you for your recent letter in which you request our services for the testing and inspection 
of materials. It is my pleasure to respond. 
 
Before commencement of work and as a prerequisite, it is requested that you review the enclosed 
information given in SHA form 30.030.L and complete the contract identified as form 30.0-
032L.  It is essential that you return the properly executed original “Cost Sharing Agreement” 
(form 30.0-032L) to OMT.  As soon as this document is received, I will authorize our OMT Staff 
to proceed with the work. 
 
Thank you again for your letter.  If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact Mr. 
Cesar Aromin, Transportation Engineering Technician for the Materials Management Division, 
at 443-572-5297, and toll-free 866-926-8501 or via email at caromin@mdot.maryland.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Sejal Barot, Director 
Office of Materials Technology 
 
 
cc: Mr. Christopher Duffy, Division Chief, Materials Management Division, Office 
            of Materials Technology, SHA   
            Mr. Evroc Goocharan, Assistant Division Chief, Materials Management Division, Office 
            of Materials Technology, SHA             
 Ms. Kris Wells, Area Materials Engineer, Materials Management Division,     
            Office of Materials Technology, SHA 
            Mr. Cesar Aromin, Transportation Engineering Technician, Materials Management  
            Division, Office of Materials Technology, SHA 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,123 - authorizing a Cost Share Agreement with MD-SHA for Construction Inspection Services

for the Baltimore Street Access Project (12-16-M) with the City's portion estimated not to exceed 

$120,842.29, which represents 20% of the total estimated cost of $$601,211.45



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,123                           DATE:    November 1, 2022 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Engineer be and is hereby authorized to execute a Cost Share 

Agreement with the Maryland Department of Transportation State Highway Administration 

(MDOT-SHA), to provide Construction Inspection Services related to City Project 12-16-M, 

“Baltimore Street Access” with the City’s portion estimated not to exceed One Hundred 

Twenty Thousand Eight Hundred Forty Two Dollars and Twenty Nine Cents ($120,842.29), 

which is 20% of the total estimated cost of Six Hundred Four Thousand Two Hundred Eleven 

Dollars and Forty Five Cents ($604,211.45). 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Budget No. 115.099M.63000 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 11/1/2022 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith, PE 

 

Item Title: 

Cost Share Agreement with MDOT SHA for Construction Inspection Services for the Baltimore Street 
Access Project 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

The City would like to enter into a cost share agreement with MDOT SHA for the Construction Inspection 
Services related to the City Project 12-16-M, Baltimore Street Access Project. The City’s cost share 
portion estimated at $120,842.29, which is 20% of the total estimated cost of $604,211.45. 

In addition, the City Engineer, Robert Smith, is hereby authorized to be the representative of the Mayor 
& City Council of Cumberland for this cost share agreement with MDOT SHA for signature purposes. 

 

Amount of Award: $120,842.29 

Budget number: 115.099M.63000 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: City Funds 



COST SHARING AGREEMENT 

Purpose:  Documentation of Costs for Services Provided on Behalf of Counties, Municipalities and Others 

Description of work: Use of SHA Open-End Consultant for Construction Inspection Services 

Contract No. AL624B51 

F.A.P. No. TAP-3(841)E 

City of Cumberland Contract No. 12-16-M 

        Baltimore Street Access Project 

1. I,  Robert Smith, P.E.     Director of Engineering and Utilities           , 

   Name           Title  Date 

        being authorized to act on behalf of:       City of Cumberland  , 

    Name of Local Government or Other Party         

        Billing address: 57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD  21502 

        do assure that: 

2. The requesting organization does not have adequate forces to perform this service and requests the State Highway

Administration: (check one)

a. (     ) Manage the entire project. 

b. ( X ) Provide services as described above or in the supplemental Attachment A. 

3. A written agreement exists between the State Highway Administration and the requesting organization, which

agreement clearly indicates responsibility for project costs. (If no agreement exists, proceed to 4 and 4a. or 4b.)

Date of Agreement:  ________________________    

or 

    Date of Master Agreement: ____________________

    and  

Date of Supplemental Letter: _____________________     

4. The total estimated costs of this project is $604,211.45, which includes the payroll fringe benefit expenses on direct

labor and the Administrative and General Overhead Expenses at the prevailing rates, which will be invoiced at

(check one)

a. ( X )    20 %   of the total actual cost of this project, not to exceed the estimated total cost by

more than 15% without prior notification and agreement 

or 

b. (     ) not to exceed $_________________. 

10/17/22



COST SHARING AGREEMENT 

Page 2 

 

 

5. Estimated funds are available and will be paid by the requesting organization, other than Counties, Municipalities and 

other State Agencies: 

 

-     By advance deposit for the total estimated costs.  Refunds to the advance deposit will be 

       issued at the completion of the project. 

 

6. Estimated funds are available and will be paid by the Counties, Municipalities and other State Agencies (check one): 

 

a.      ( X ) By payment of all costs expended to date within 30 days of receipt of SHA’s progress billings. 

 

b.   (     ) By payment of all costs in excess of federal recovery either as an advance deposit or 30 days of receipt   

 of SHA’s progress billings 

 

7. Requesting organizations (including other State Agencies) other than Counties and Municipalities will be billed 

monthly. 

 

8.   Counties and Municipalities will be billed as follows: 

   

- A project / local share which does not exceed $60,000 will be billed quarterly 

- A project / local share which exceeds $60,000 will be billed monthly. 

 

9. Should the County or Municipality default in remitting payment to the State for their portion of the work, their 

Highway User Revenue Funds will be reduced accordingly. 

 

10. Costs incurred in excess of the advance deposit, if applicable, will be billed monthly. 

 

 

 

________________________________   ____________           _____________________________   ____________  

       Authorized Representative of                     Date                                  District Engineer                           Date 

          Requesting Organization 

 

 

 

 
SHA 30.0-032L  
Effective 10/01/03  

 





August 25, 2022 

 

Contract No. AL624B51 

F.A.P. No. TAP-3(841)E 

City of Cumberland Contract No. 12-16-M 

Baltimore Street Access Project 

  

 

Inspection Cost Estimate 

 

Contract Time: 550 Calendar Days  (79 weeks) 

 

 

Labor - (Straight Time) 

 

Consultant Transportation Engineering Technician 5  (AMT) 

 

$31.50 / hour     x     157.01% overhead     =     $80.96 / hour 

 

$80.96     x    40 hours / week     x     79 weeks                = $255,833.60 

 

 

Consultant Transportation Engineering Technician 3  (PRIME) 

 

$26.29 / hour     x     156.46% overhead     =     $72.42 / hour 

 

$72.42     x    40 hours / week     x     79 weeks                = $228,847.20 

 

 

Labor - (Potential Overtime) 

 

Consultant Transportation Engineering Technician   (AMT) 

 

$80.96 / hour   x   1.50   =  $121.44 / hour 

 

$121.44 / hour   x   175 calendar days   x   2 hours      = $42,504.00 

 

 

Consultant Transportation Engineering Technician 3  (PRIME) 

 

$72.42 / hour   x   1.50   =  $108.63 / hour 

 

$108.63 / hour   x   175 calendar days   x   2 hours      = $38,020.50 

 

 

 



Contract No. AL624B51 

Inspection Cost Estimate 

Page 2 

 

 

Travel Expenses 

 

Consultant Transportation Engineering Technician   (AMT) 

 

$58.75 / day*     x     5 days / week     x      79 weeks         = $23,206.25  
(* 84-mile round trip @ $0.625 / mile 

 + 10 job miles) 

 

 

Consultant Transportation Engineering Technician 3  (PRIME) 

 

$40.00 / day     x     5 days / week     x      79 weeks         = $15,800.00  
(54-mile round trip @ $0.625 / mile 

 + 10 job miles) 

 

 

TOTAL                         $604,211.55 
 

 

 

 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,124 - awarding the Baltimore Street Access Project (12-16-M) to Triton Construction, the low 

responsive bidder, in the amount not to exceed $14,638,500



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,124                        DATE:    November 1, 2022 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the bid of Triton Construction, PO BOX 1360, 1944 Winfield Road, Saint 

Albans, WV 25177 for the Baltimore Street Access Project (12-16-M), in the not to exceed 

amount of Fourteen Million Six Hundred Thirty-Eight Thousand Five Hundred Dollars 

($14,638,500) be and is hereby approved; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED THAT, the award is contingent upon final approval 

from Maryland Department of Transportation; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED THAT, all other bids received for this project be and are 

hereby rejected. 

 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

Budget Number: 115.099M.63000 plus Additional Grant Funding 

 

Order of bids: 

Triton Construction $14,638,500.00 

Carl Belt, Inc. $14,854,014.76 

 

  



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 11/1/2022 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith, PE 

 

Item Title: 

Award Baltimore Street Access Project Contract, City Project # 12-16-M 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Award Baltimore Street Access Project Contract to low responsive bidder, Triton Construction, in the 
lump sum cost of $14,638,500.00, contingent upon MDOT approval. 

The purpose of this project is the reopening of Baltimore Street to one-way vehicular traffic from 
Mechanic Street to George Street. The development also includes the reconstruction of Liberty Street 
between Frederick Street and Pershing Street, and Centre Street between Frederick Street and Dexter 
Place. The proposed work along Baltimore, Centre, and Liberty Streets includes the reconstruction of the 
roadways and pedestrian pathways with pavers. The project also includes a full streetscape renovation 
on Baltimore Street that consists of landscaping improvements, lighting improvements, new street 
furniture, utility main replacements and relocations, and the reconstruction of two parklets.  
 

This project was advertised for bid on 8/10/22. Bids closed on 9/21/22, with two qualified bids being 
received. The low bidder was Triton Construction with an acceptable bid of $14,638,500.00. The other 
acceptable bid was $15,107,589.76. 

The project is budgeted for this fiscal year, and utilizes numerous grants and City Funds  

 

Amount of Award: $14,638,500.00 

Budget number: 115.099M.63000 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: City Funds, ARC, TAP, MHAA, CDBG, Capital Project, Maryland Broadband 
Demonstration, Strategic Demolition 



Project Title:

City Project:

Contract Length:

Date & Time:

Location:

BIDS AND ALTERNATES

BID NO. CAT. CODE DESCRIPTION OF BID UNITS QTY. UNIT PRICE AMOUNT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1001 110350 TYPE B ENGINEERS OFFICE LS 1 315,000.00$       315,000.00$         50,000.00$          50,000.00$          

1002 120500 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC LS 1 772,000.00$       772,000.00$         150,000.00$       150,000.00$        

1003 120555 GRADED AGGREGATE BASE FOR MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC TONS 120 151.00$               18,120.00$           55.00$                  6,600.00$             

1004 120562 ASPHALT FOR MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC TONS 135 350.00$               47,250.00$           225.00$               30,375.00$          

1005 120566 ASPHALT CURB FOR MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC LF 1180 44.00$                  51,920.00$           30.00$                  35,400.00$          

1006 120625 ADDITIONAL TEMPORARY TRAFFIC SIGNS SF 100 22.00$                  2,200.00$              19.00$                  1,900.00$             

1007 121150 PRECAST TEMPORARY 32 INCH F SHAPE CONCRETE TRAFFIC BARRIER LF 1152 40.00$                  46,080.00$           19.00$                  21,888.00$          

1008 120743 ADDITIONAL TYPE III BARRICADE FOR MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC EA 3 500.00$               1,500.00$              355.00$               1,065.00$             

1009 120820 ADDITIONAL DRUMS FOR MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC EA 100 100.00$               10,000.00$           180.00$               18,000.00$          

1010 130840 CONSTRUCTION STAKEOUT LS 1 420,500.00$       420,500.00$         100,000.00$       100,000.00$        

1011 130875 MOBILIZATION AND DEMOBILIZATION LS 1 650,000.00$       650,000.00$         1,463,850.00$    1,463,850.00$    

1012 100000 BARRICADE FOR PEDESTRIAN CONTROL LF 2500 66.00$                  165,000.00$         100.00$               250,000.00$        

1013 100000 BARRICADE FOR PEDESTRIAN CONTROL ‐ REMOVE AND RESET LF 6800 8.00$                    54,400.00$           4.70$                    31,960.00$          

1014 120715 RESET PRECAST TEMPORARY CONCRETE TRAFFIC BARRIER FOR MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC LF 1152 25.00$                  28,800.00$           9.40$                    10,828.80$          

1015 110100 CLEARING AND GRUBBING LS 1 92,000.00$          92,000.00$           600,007.20$       600,007.20$        

2001 201031 CLASS 1‐A EXCAVATION CY 71 425.00$               30,175.00$           50.00$                  3,550.00$             

2002 203030 TEST PIT EXCAVATION CY 7 1,200.00$            8,400.00$              185.00$               1,295.00$             

2003 210030 REMOVAL OF EXISTING MASONRY ‐ MECHANIC ST PARKLET CY 644 155.00$               99,820.00$           50.00$                  32,200.00$          

2004 210030 REMOVAL OF EXISTING MASONRY ‐ LIBERTY ST PARKLET CY 146 275.00$               40,150.00$           50.00$                  7,300.00$             

2005 110200 REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF EXISTING BUILDINGS ‐ MECHANIC ST PAVILION LS 1 15,000.00$          15,000.00$           4,200.00$            4,200.00$             

2006 110200 REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF EXISTING BUILDINGS ‐ MECHANIC STREET PUMP HOUSE LS 1 15,000.00$          15,000.00$           3,500.00$            3,500.00$             

2007 110200 REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF EXISTING BUILDINGS ‐ LIBERTY ST PAVILION LS 1 15,000.00$          15,000.00$           5,300.00$            5,300.00$             

2008 210081 REMOVE EXISTING MANHOLE OR INLET EA 4 4,200.00$            16,800.00$           1,600.00$            6,400.00$             

2009 200000 RUBBLIZATION OF EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB FOUNDATION LS 1 3,500.00$            3,500.00$              880.00$               880.00$                

2010 201030 CLASS 1 EXCAVATION CY 4050 70.00$                  283,500.00$         53.00$                  214,650.00$        

3001 301210 REMOVAL OF EXISTING PIPE LF 1478 124.00$               183,272.00$         125.00$               184,750.00$        

3002 300000 30 INCH X 45 INCH SANITARY PIPE CONNECTION (EX ELLIPTICAL ‐ NEW MH) EA 2 25.00$                  50.00$                   3,150.00$            6,300.00$             

3003 320424 24 INCH CONCRETE PIPE CONNECTION (EXPIPE‐ NEW MH) EA 1 13,350.00$          13,350.00$           3,150.00$            3,150.00$             

3004 320442 42 INCH CONCRETE PIPE CONNECTION (EXPIPE‐ NEW MH) EA 1 9,100.00$            9,100.00$              5,600.00$            5,600.00$             

3005 323112 12 INCH POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE CONNECTION EA 2 10,800.00$          21,600.00$           1,725.00$            3,450.00$             

3006 323118 18 INCH POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE CONNECTION EA 1 13,150.00$          13,150.00$           2,660.00$            2,660.00$             

3007 323124 24 INCH POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE CONNECTION EA 1 8,600.00$            8,600.00$              3,375.00$            3,375.00$             

3008 324115 15 INCH CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE PIPE CONNECTION EA 7 2,330.00$            16,310.00$           2,000.00$            14,000.00$          

3009 324118 18 INCH CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE PIPE CONNECTION EA 2 2,350.00$            4,700.00$              2,500.00$            5,000.00$             

3010 324124 24 INCH CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE PIPE CONNECTION EA 1 2,400.00$            2,400.00$              3,150.00$            3,150.00$             

3011 340012 12 INCH CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE PIPE, TYPE S LF 134 112.00$               15,008.00$           150.00$               20,100.00$          

3012 340015 15 INCH CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE PIPE, TYPE S LF 283 123.00$               34,809.00$           160.00$               45,280.00$          

3013 340018 18 INCH CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE PIPE, TYPE S LF 830 120.00$               99,600.00$           153.00$               126,990.00$        

3014 340036 36 INCH CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE PIPE, TYPE S LF 110 250.00$               27,500.00$           314.00$               34,540.00$          

3015 340042 42 INCH CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE PIPE, TYPE S LF 160 320.00$               51,200.00$           294.00$               47,040.00$          

3016 300000 4 INCH SCHEDULE 40 PVC PIPE LF 93 70.00$                  6,510.00$              112.00$               10,416.00$          

3017 300000 6 INCH SCHEDULE 40 PVC PIPE LF 284 80.00$                  22,720.00$           80.00$                  22,720.00$          

3018 300000 10 INCH CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE PIPE, TYPE S LF 135 127.00$               17,145.00$           117.00$               15,795.00$          

3019 380201 ADJUST EXISTING INLET EA 2 1,070.00$            2,140.00$              710.00$               1,420.00$             

3020 372120 SINGLE WR INLET ‐ MINIMUM DEPTH EA 1 5,150.00$            5,150.00$              5,000.00$            5,000.00$             

3021 376103 STANDARD TYPE E INLET ‐ MINIMUM DEPTH EA 2 6,800.00$            13,600.00$           6,000.00$            12,000.00$          

3022 376104 STANDARD TYPE E INLET ‐ VERTICAL DEPTH LF 1 1,120.00$            1,120.00$              450.00$               450.00$                

3023 376110 STANDARD TYPE H COMBINATION INLET‐ MINIMUM DEPTH EA 10 9,130.00$            91,300.00$           10,000.00$          100,000.00$        

3024 376111 STANDARD TYPE H COMBINATION INLET‐ VERTICAL DEPTH LF 2 1,320.00$            2,640.00$              540.00$               1,080.00$             

3025 379130 STANDARD ADA COMPLIANT INLET DOUBLE GRATE TANDEM ‐ MINIMUM DEPTH EA 4 7,300.00$            29,200.00$           5,500.00$            22,000.00$          

3026 379131 STANDARD ADA COMPLIANT INLET DOUBLE GRATE TANDEM ‐ VERTICAL DEPTH LF 7 1,120.00$            7,840.00$              400.00$               2,800.00$             

3027 380600 48 INCH DIAMETER MANHOLE FOR 12 INCH TO 24 INCH PIPES ‐ MINIMUM DEPTH EA 15 10,900.00$          163,500.00$         5,000.00$            75,000.00$          

3028 380605 48 INCH DIAMETER MANHOLE ‐ VERTICAL DEPTH LF 4 830.00$               3,320.00$              120.00$               480.00$                

3029 380610 60 INCH DIAMETER MANHOLE FOR 27 INCH TO 36 INCH PIPES ‐ MINIMUM DEPTH EA 2 22,500.00$          45,000.00$           7,600.00$            15,200.00$          

3030 380620 72 INCH DIAMETER MANHOLE FOR 42 INCH AND 48 INCH PIPES ‐ MINIMUM DEPTH EA 4 26,700.00$          106,800.00$         9,250.00$            37,000.00$          

3031 380625 72 INCH DIAMETER MANHOLE ‐ VERTICAL DEPTH LF 4 1,050.00$            4,200.00$              370.00$               1,480.00$             

3032 387107 6 INCH PERFORATED CIRCULAR PIPE UNDERDRAIN (FOR BUILDING BASEMENT WATERPROOFING) LF 26 190.00$               4,940.00$              86.00$                  2,236.00$             

3033 300000 6 INCH PERFORATED CIRCULAR PIPE UNDERDRAIN WRAPPED WITH GEOTEXTILE CLASS SD TYPE II LF 2422 56.00$                  135,632.00$         82.00$                  198,604.00$        

3034 387111 10 INCH PERFORATED CIRCULAR PIPE UNDERDRAIN LF 1040 75.00$                  78,000.00$           72.00$                  74,880.00$          

PROJECT INFORMATION

Baltimore Street Access Project

12‐16‐M

550 Calendar Days

11521 Milnor Ave.

Cumberland, MD 21502    

Carl Belt, Inc.

BID OPENING

September 21, 2022 2:30 PM EDT

Council Chambers, City Hall Cumberland, MD 21502

BIDDER

Carl Belt, Inc.

CERTIFIED BID TABULATION

Triton Construction

PO Box 1360

1944 Winfield Road

Saint Albans, WV 25177

BIDDER

Triton Construction

BASE BID

Page 1 of 5



Project Title:

City Project:

Contract Length:

Date & Time:

Location:

PROJECT INFORMATION

Baltimore Street Access Project

12‐16‐M

550 Calendar Days

11521 Milnor Ave.

Cumberland, MD 21502    

BID OPENING

September 21, 2022 2:30 PM EDT

Council Chambers, City Hall Cumberland, MD 21502

BIDDER

Carl Belt, Inc.

CERTIFIED BID TABULATION

PO Box 1360

1944 Winfield Road

Saint Albans, WV 25177

BIDDER

Triton Construction

3035 387112 12 INCH PERFORATED CIRCULAR PIPE UNDERDRAIN LF 630 76.00$                  47,880.00$           72.00$                  45,360.00$          

3036 387161 12 INCH FILTER LOG LF 3350 9.50$                    31,825.00$           14.00$                  46,900.00$          

3037 388066 INLET PROTECTION EA 34 610.00$               20,740.00$           550.00$               18,700.00$          

3038 300000 MANHOLE ADJUSTMENT EA 21 1,080.00$            22,680.00$           1,630.00$            34,230.00$          

3039 300000 TRENCH DRAIN LF 1693 279.00$               472,347.00$         305.00$               516,365.00$        

3040 300000 CONCRETE WASHOUT EA 1 9,100.00$            9,100.00$              2,500.00$            2,500.00$             

3041 300000 GEOTEXTILE, TYPE SE SY 14039 3.00$                    42,117.00$           1.50$                    21,058.50$          

3042 300000 DOWNSPOUT RAIN LEADER CONNECTION EA 1 1,450.00$            1,450.00$              1,525.00$            1,525.00$             

3043 388063 PORTABLE SEDIMENT TANK EA 6 5,500.00$            33,000.00$           4,000.00$            24,000.00$          

3044 301010 CLASS 3 EXCAVATION FOR INCIDENTAL CONSTRUCTION CY 1 330.00$               330.00$                 75.00$                  75.00$                  

4001 400000 EXISTING BUILDING WALL RESTORATION ABOVE GROUND SY 174 145.00$               25,230.00$           160.00$               27,840.00$          

4002 400000 EXISTING BUILDING WALL RESTORATION BELOW GROUND SY 126 205.00$               25,830.00$           580.00$               73,080.00$          

5001 504560 SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIX 19.0 MM FOR BASE, PG 64S‐22, LEVEL 2 TON 90 449.00$               40,410.00$           350.00$               31,500.00$          

5002 508003 STANDARD MILLING ASPHALT PAVEMENT OVER 1 INCH TO 2‐1/2 INCH DEPTH SY 287 30.00$                  8,610.00$              31.00$                  8,897.00$             

5003 524510 4 INCH CRUSHER RUN AGGREGATE CR‐6 SY 1913 35.00$                  66,955.00$           8.50$                    16,260.50$          

5004 524520 6 INCH CRUSHER RUN AGGREGATE CR‐6 SY 3811 31.00$                  118,141.00$         13.50$                  51,448.50$          

5005 500000 8 INCH CRUSHER RUN AGGREGATE CR‐6 SY 6471 41.00$                  265,311.00$         20.00$                  129,420.00$        

5006 524525 CRUSHER RUN AGGREGATE CR‐6 TON 77 180.00$               13,860.00$           45.00$                  3,465.00$             

5007 500000 CRUSHER RUN AGGREGATE CR‐6 BACKFILL FOR MODULAR PAVEMENT SUSPENSION SYSTEM TON 751 60.00$                  45,060.00$           50.00$                  37,550.00$          

5008 560106 6 INCH PLAIN PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT MIX 7 SY 3627 57.00$                  206,739.00$         100.00$               362,700.00$        

5009 561118 8 INCH PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT FOR DRIVEWAY MIX 9 SY 184 233.00$               42,872.00$           175.00$               32,200.00$          

5010 500000 PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK SY 207 475.00$               98,325.00$           820.00$               169,740.00$        

5011 549001 5 INCH WHITE PAVEMENT MARKING PAINT LINES LF 260 1.10$                    286.00$                 1.00$                    260.00$                

5012 549003 5 INCH YELLOW PAVEMENT MARKING PAINT LINES LF 966 1.10$                    1,062.60$              1.00$                    966.00$                

5013 549617 24 INCH WHITE PREFORMED THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING LINES LF 577 25.00$                  14,425.00$           22.50$                  12,982.50$          

5014 549620 WHITE PREFORMED THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING LEGENDS SF 221 20.00$                  4,420.00$              18.50$                  4,088.50$             

5015 549800 REMOVAL OF EXISTING PERMANENT PAVEMENT LINE MARKINGS, ANY WIDTH LF 922 1.50$                    1,383.00$              1.25$                    1,152.50$             

5016 549805 REMOVAL OF EXISTING PAVEMENT MARKING LETTERS, SYMBOLS, ARROWS AND NUMBERS SF 59 5.00$                    295.00$                 4.75$                    280.25$                

5017 571200 SAW CUTTING LF 1117 11.00$                  12,287.00$           7.00$                    7,819.00$             

5018 500000 STREET PAVERS SY 3381 79.00$                  267,099.00$         129.75$               438,684.75$        

5019 500000 STREET MARKING PAVERS SY 44 240.00$               10,560.00$           347.75$               15,301.00$          

5020 500000 SIDEWALK PAVERS SY 6674 155.00$               1,034,470.00$     165.75$               1,106,215.50$    

5021 500000 1 INCH SAND SETTING BED SY 6471 15.00$                  97,065.00$           24.30$                  157,245.30$        

5022 500000 3/4 INCH BITUMINOUS SETTING BED SY 3627 40.00$                  145,080.00$         36.50$                  132,385.50$        

5024 504530 SUPERPAVE ASPHALT MIX 12.5 MM FOR SURFACE, PG 64S‐22, LEVEL 2 TON 31 390.00$               12,090.00$           375.00$               11,625.00$          

6001 634101 STANDARD TYPE A CURB 8 INCH X 16 INCH MINIMUM LF 41 130.00$               5,330.00$              85.00$                  3,485.00$             

6002 600000 TYPE D MODIFIED CURB 8 INCH X 18 INCH MINIMUM LF 2596 81.00$                  210,276.00$         55.00$                  142,780.00$        

6003 600000 CONCRETE BORDER LF 2961 62.00$                  183,582.00$         60.00$                  177,660.00$        

6004 600000 EXTRA DEPTH CONCRETE BORDER CY 38 2,150.00$            81,700.00$           1,500.00$            57,000.00$          

6005 634312 TYPE A COMBINATION CURB AND GUTTER ANY HEIGHT OR DEPTH LF 30 190.00$               5,700.00$              90.00$                  2,700.00$             

6006 655125 DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE USING BRICK PAVERS SY 75 150.00$               11,250.00$           442.00$               33,150.00$          

7001 700000 ENGINEERED SOIL MEDIA CY 2116 127.50$               269,790.00$         245.00$               518,420.00$        

7002 700000 MODULAR SUSPENDED PAVEMENT SYSTEM EA 1478 317.50$               469,265.00$         300.00$               443,400.00$        

7003 700000 GEOGRID SY 2250 9.24$                    20,790.00$           16.00$                  36,000.00$          

7004 700000 STRONGBACKS EA 30 175.00$               5,250.00$              75.00$                  2,250.00$             

7005 700000 ROOT BARRIER LF 1613 16.00$                  25,808.00$           22.50$                  36,292.50$          

7006 700000 BENCH WITH FOUNDATION EA 17 5,200.00$            88,400.00$           5,100.00$            86,700.00$          

7007 700000 LITTER RECEPTACLE WITH FOUNDATION EA 13 4,000.00$            52,000.00$           4,500.00$            58,500.00$          

7008 700000 BICYCLE RACK WITH FOUNDATION EA 9 1,700.00$            15,300.00$           1,500.00$            13,500.00$          

7009 700000 ROUND FREESTANDING PLANTER EA 30 3,220.00$            96,600.00$           3,100.00$            93,000.00$          

7010 700000 DINING AREA PLANTER BOX EA 18 5,130.00$            92,340.00$           3,600.00$            64,800.00$          

7011 715015 SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCHING 3 INCH DEPTH SY 410 66.00$                  27,060.00$           60.00$                  24,600.00$          

7012 700000 SHADE TENSILE STRUCTURE EA 2 22,200.00$          44,400.00$           19,000.00$          38,000.00$          

7013 700000 SHADE TENSILE STRUCTURE FOUNDATION CY 4 2,118.01$            8,472.04$              930.00$               3,720.00$             

7014 700000 PLINTH EA 2 19,250.00$          38,500.00$           22,100.00$          44,200.00$          

7015 700000 TREE STAND BASE PLATE ATTACHMENT EA 1 3,160.00$            3,160.00$              880.00$               880.00$                

7016 700000 OUTDOOR RESTROOM FACILITY EA 1 224,478.65$       224,478.65$         225,000.00$       225,000.00$        

7017 700000 LIBERTY STREET PARKLET WATER FEATURE LS 1 274,500.00$       274,500.00$         345,000.00$       345,000.00$        

7018 700000 GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS 'INERMIS' ‐ 3 INCH CAL B&B EA 9 1,750.00$            15,750.00$           1,590.00$            14,310.00$          

7019 700000 PLATANUS ACERIFOLIA 'MORTON CIRCLE' ‐ 3 INCH CAL B&B EA 49 1,750.00$            85,750.00$           1,590.00$            77,910.00$          

7020 700000 HYDRANGEA PANICULATA 'LITTLE LIME' ‐ #5 CONTAINER EA 18 209.00$               3,762.00$              190.00$               3,420.00$             

7021 700000 PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES ‘LITTLE BUNNY’ ‐ 1 QT. CONTAINER EA 150 44.00$                  6,600.00$              40.00$                  6,000.00$             

7022 700000 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA 'GREY OWL' ‐ #3 CONTAINER EA 134 209.00$               28,006.00$           190.00$               25,460.00$          

Page 2 of 5



Project Title:

City Project:

Contract Length:

Date & Time:

Location:

PROJECT INFORMATION

Baltimore Street Access Project

12‐16‐M

550 Calendar Days

11521 Milnor Ave.

Cumberland, MD 21502    

BID OPENING

September 21, 2022 2:30 PM EDT

Council Chambers, City Hall Cumberland, MD 21502

BIDDER

Carl Belt, Inc.

CERTIFIED BID TABULATION

PO Box 1360

1944 Winfield Road

Saint Albans, WV 25177

BIDDER

Triton Construction

7023 700000 KALMIA LATIFOLI ‐ #3 CONTAINER EA 20 209.00$               4,180.00$              190.00$               3,800.00$             

7024 700000 COREOPSIS 'CITRINE' ‐ 1 GAL. CONTAINER EA 330 44.00$                  14,520.00$           40.00$                  13,200.00$          

7025 700000 ECHINACEA PURPUREA 'MAGNUS' ‐ 1 GAL. CONTAINER EA 410 44.00$                  18,040.00$           40.00$                  16,400.00$          

7026 700000 HELLEBORUS ORIENTALIS ‐ 1 GAL. CONTAINER EA 385 44.00$                  16,940.00$           40.00$                  15,400.00$          

7027 700000 HEUCHERA MICRANTHA 'PALACE PURPLE' ‐ 1 GAL. CONTAINER EA 90 44.00$                  3,960.00$              40.00$                  3,600.00$             

7028 700000 LIRIOPE MUSCARI 'VARIEGATA ‐ 1 GAL. CONTAINER EA 90 44.00$                  3,960.00$              40.00$                  3,600.00$             

7029 700000 LIRIOPE SPICATA‐ 1 GAL. CONTAINER EA 1132 44.00$                  49,808.00$           40.00$                  45,280.00$          

7030 700000 PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES 'HAMELN'‐1 GAL. CONTAINER EA 510 44.00$                  22,440.00$           40.00$                  20,400.00$          

7031 700000 SARCOCOCCA HOOKERIANA HUMILIS ‐ 1 GAL. CONTAINER EA 300 44.00$                  13,200.00$           40.00$                  12,000.00$          

7032 700000 CAMASSIA LEICHTLINIL – BULB EA 89 40.00$                  3,560.00$              35.00$                  3,115.00$             

7033 700000 NARCISSUS ‐ BULB EA 907 39.00$                  35,373.00$           35.00$                  31,745.00$          

7034 700000 IPOMOEA BATATAS ‘BLACKIE’‐ 1 QT CONTAINER EA 90 44.00$                  3,960.00$              40.00$                  3,600.00$             

7035 700000 IPOMOEA BATATAS ‘MARGARITA’‐ 1 QT CONTAINER EA 54 44.00$                  2,376.00$              40.00$                  2,160.00$             

7036 700000 NASTURTIUM ‘GLEAM MIX’‐ SEED PACKET EA 60 40.00$                  2,400.00$              35.00$                  2,100.00$             

7037 705405 TEMPORARY SEED SY 3000 3.30$                    9,900.00$              3.00$                    9,000.00$             

8001 801003 CONCRETE FOR LIGHT FOUNDATION CY 38 2,200.00$            83,600.00$           2,000.00$            76,000.00$          

8002 801004 CONCRETE FOR SIGNAL FOUNDATION CY 9 1,320.00$            11,880.00$           1,200.00$            10,800.00$          

8003 801130 SQUARE PERFORATED TUBULAR STEEL SIGN POSTS EA 55 258.00$               14,190.00$           100.00$               5,500.00$             

8004 801605 SHEET ALUMINUM SIGNS SF 437 44.00$                  19,228.00$           25.00$                  10,925.00$          

8005 802501 NO. 6 AWG STRANDED BARE COPPER GROUND WIRE LF 325 3.30$                    1,072.50$              3.00$                    975.00$                

8006 805100 UP TO 4 INCH SCHEDULE 40 RIGID PVC CONDUIT‐ TRENCHED LF 22757 19.50$                  443,761.50$         7.00$                    159,299.00$        

8007 805115 3 INCH SCHEDULE 80 RIGID PVC CONDUIT‐ BORED LF 48 46.00$                  2,208.00$              42.00$                  2,016.00$             

8008 805118 4 INCH SCHEDULE 80 RIGID PVC CONDUIT‐ BORED LF 164 46.00$                  7,544.00$              42.00$                  6,888.00$             

8009 805135 3 INCH SCHEDULE 80 RIGID PVC CONDUIT‐ TRENCHED LF 62 83.00$                  5,146.00$              33.00$                  2,046.00$             

8010 805140 4 INCH SCHEDULE 80 RIGID PVC CONDUIT‐ TRENCHED LF 23 90.00$                  2,070.00$              40.00$                  920.00$                

8011 800000 3/4 INCH RIGID METALLIC CONDUIT LF 100 14.00$                  1,400.00$              30.00$                  3,000.00$             

8012 800000 1‐1/2 INCH RIGID METALLIC CONDUIT LF 50 29.00$                  1,450.00$              38.00$                  1,900.00$             

8013 800000 DEMOLISH EXISTING ELECTRIC SERVICE, RECEPTACLES AND PANELS EA 1 1,650.00$            1,650.00$              160,000.00$       160,000.00$        

8014 800000 20A QUADRAPLEX WALL MOUNTED RECEPTACLES IN A WHILE‐IN‐USE DEVICE BOX EA 5 140.00$               700.00$                 200.00$               1,000.00$             

8015 800000 WALL MOUNTED METERED SERVICE PANEL, 120/240 V 1 PHASE, 400A EA 1 9,900.00$            9,900.00$              31,500.00$          31,500.00$          

8016 807400 ELECTRICAL UTILITY SERVICE EQUIPMENT 120/240 VOLTS, 60 AMPS EA 1 2,950.00$            2,950.00$              2,665.00$            2,665.00$             

8017 810010 ELECTRICAL CABLE‐ 1 CONDUCTOR, NO. 4 AWG (ELECTRIC SERVICE) LF 60 5.50$                    330.00$                 5.00$                    300.00$                

8018 800000 AS‐BUILT DRAWINGS FOR CITY (ON CADD) LS 1 4,000.00$            4,000.00$              20,000.00$          20,000.00$          

8019 811001 FURNISH AND INSTALL ELECTRICAL HANDHOLE EA 74 3,190.00$            236,060.00$         1,600.00$            118,400.00$        

8020 800000 4 INCH DUCTILE IRON PIPE AND FITTINGS LF 153 183.00$               27,999.00$           221.00$               33,813.00$          

8021 811106 6 INCH DUCTILE IRON PIPE AND FITTINGS LF 220 135.00$               29,700.00$           211.00$               46,420.00$          

8022 811108 8 INCH DUCTILE IRON PIPE AND FITTINGS LF 61 258.00$               15,738.00$           232.00$               14,152.00$          

8023 811112 12 INCH DUCTILE IRON PIPE AND FITTINGS LF 21 594.00$               12,474.00$           586.00$               12,306.00$          

8024 800000 14 INCH DUCTILE IRON PIPE AND FITTINGS LF 16 1,035.00$            16,560.00$           1,500.00$            24,000.00$          

8025 811118 18 INCH DUCTILE IRON PIPE AND FITTINGS LF 1233 415.00$               511,695.00$         350.00$               431,550.00$        

8026 811306 6 INCH FIRE HYDRANT AND VALVE EA 6 10,400.00$          62,400.00$           10,500.00$          63,000.00$          

8027 811501 MIX NO. 1 CONCRETE FOR ENCASEMENT CY 6 2,300.00$            13,800.00$           445.00$               2,670.00$             

8028 800000 LOW PROFILE MANHOLE AND PRE‐CAST SLAB EA 3 6,990.00$            20,970.00$           5,420.00$            16,260.00$          

8029 812102 ADJUST CURB BOX EA 38 170.00$               6,460.00$              210.00$               7,980.00$             

8030 800000 REPLACE CURB BOX EA 1 600.00$               600.00$                 450.00$               450.00$                

8031 812115 ABANDON FIRE HYDRANT EA 6 1,090.00$            6,540.00$              725.00$               4,350.00$             

8032 812116 ABANDON WATER VALVE EA 7 250.00$               1,750.00$              725.00$               5,075.00$             

8033 812117 ABANDON VALVE VAULT EA 9 1,050.00$            9,450.00$              755.00$               6,795.00$             

8034 812157 1‐1/2 INCH OR 2 INCH WATER SERVICE LINE LF 334 106.00$               35,404.00$           120.00$               40,080.00$          

8035 800000 6 INCH WATER SERVICE LINE LF 889 141.50$               125,793.50$         232.00$               206,248.00$        

8036 812157 RECONNECT EXISTING 1‐1/2 INCH OR 2 INCH WATER CONNECTION TO NEW MAIN EA 12 1,975.00$            23,700.00$           2,000.00$            24,000.00$          

8037 800000 RECONNECT EXISTING 6 INCH WATER CONNECTION TO NEW MAIN EA 34 365.00$               12,410.00$           625.00$               21,250.00$          

8038 812171 4 INCH RESILIENT‐WEDGE GATE WATER VALVE, DUCTILE IRON EA 4 1,500.00$            6,000.00$              2,650.00$            10,600.00$          

8039 812172 6 INCH RESILIENT‐WEDGE GATE WATER VALVE, DUCTILE IRON EA 45 1,700.00$            76,500.00$           2,925.00$            131,625.00$        

8040 812173 8 INCH RESILIENT‐WEDGE GATE WATER VALVE, DUCTILE IRON EA 2 2,450.00$            4,900.00$              3,600.00$            7,200.00$             

8041 812175 12 INCH RESILIENT‐WEDGE GATE WATER VALVE, DUCTILE IRON EA 1 4,400.00$            4,400.00$              5,975.00$            5,975.00$             

8042 812176 14 INCH RESILIENT‐WEDGE GATE WATER VALVE, DUCTILE IRON EA 1 15,800.00$          15,800.00$           19,000.00$          19,000.00$          

8043 800000 18 INCH RESILIENT‐WEDGE GATE WATER VALVE, DUCTILE IRON EA 8 24,200.00$          193,600.00$         27,200.00$          217,600.00$        

8044 812538 4 INCH SEWER HOUSE CONNECTION POLYVINYL CHLORIDE LF 90 152.00$               13,680.00$           114.00$               10,260.00$          

8045 812540 6 INCH SEWER HOUSE CONNECTION POLYVINYL CHLORIDE LF 296 205.00$               60,680.00$           200.00$               59,200.00$          

8046 812583 12 INCH POLYVINYL CHLORIDE SEWER LINE LF 38 175.00$               6,650.00$              200.00$               7,600.00$             

8047 812586 18 INCH POLYVINYL CHLORIDE SEWER LINE LF 405 285.00$               115,425.00$         235.00$               95,175.00$          

8048 812589 24 INCH POLYVINYL CHLORIDE SEWER LINE LF 59 385.00$               22,715.00$           376.00$               22,184.00$          

Page 3 of 5



Project Title:

City Project:

Contract Length:

Date & Time:

Location:

PROJECT INFORMATION

Baltimore Street Access Project

12‐16‐M

550 Calendar Days

11521 Milnor Ave.

Cumberland, MD 21502    

BID OPENING

September 21, 2022 2:30 PM EDT

Council Chambers, City Hall Cumberland, MD 21502

BIDDER

Carl Belt, Inc.

CERTIFIED BID TABULATION

PO Box 1360

1944 Winfield Road

Saint Albans, WV 25177

BIDDER

Triton Construction

8049 812590 27 INCH POLYVINYL CHLORIDE SEWER LINE LF 504 425.00$               214,200.00$         435.00$               219,240.00$        

8050 816000 REMOVE & RELOCATE EXISTING CABINET AND CONTROLLER EA 1 2,035.00$            2,035.00$              5,000.00$            5,000.00$             

8051 818004 10’ BREAKAWAY PEDESTAL POLE (PAINTED) EA 3 1,375.00$            4,125.00$              1,250.00$            3,750.00$             

8052 821003 BREAKAWAY BASE SUPPORT SYSTEMS FOR SIGNAL STRUCTURE EA 3 715.00$               2,145.00$              650.00$               1,950.00$             

8053 837001 GROUND ROD‐ 3/4 INCH DIAMETER X 10 FT EA 8 176.00$               1,408.00$              160.00$               1,280.00$             

8054 860284 12 INCH LED VEHICULAR TRAFFIC SIGNAL HEAD SECTION EA 25 440.00$               11,000.00$           400.00$               10,000.00$          

8055 860285 16 INCH LED COUNTDOWN PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEAD EA 8 176.00$               1,408.00$              900.00$               7,200.00$             

8056 860289 RETROREFLECTIVE SIGNAL HEAD BACK PLATE, ANY SIZE EA 7 374.00$               2,618.00$              340.00$               2,380.00$             

8057 860292 CUT, CLEAN, GALVANIZE AND CAP TRAFFIC SIGNAL STRUCTURE EA 6 55.00$                  330.00$                 50.00$                  300.00$                

8058 861105 ELECTRICAL CABLE‐ 2 CONDUCTOR, NO. 14 AWG LF 725 2.20$                    1,595.00$              2.00$                    1,450.00$             

8059 861107 ELECTRICAL CABLE‐ 5 CONDUCTOR, NO. 14 AWG LF 1150 2.75$                    3,162.50$              2.50$                    2,875.00$             

8060 861108 ELECTRICAL CABLE‐ 7 CONDUCTOR, NO. 14 AWG LF 625 3.30$                    2,062.50$              3.00$                    1,875.00$             

8061 865210 AUDIBLE/TACTILE PEDESTRIAN PUSHBUTTON STATIONS AND SIGNS EA 8 990.00$               7,920.00$              900.00$               7,200.00$             

8062 865300 2 WIRE APS CENTRAL CONTROL UNIT EA 1 4,840.00$            4,840.00$              4,400.00$            4,400.00$             

8063 800000 PAINT EXISTING PEDESTAL POLES EA 2 1,980.00$            3,960.00$              1,800.00$            3,600.00$             

8064 800000 FURNISH AND INSTALL 28’ PAINTED STEEL POLE WITH TWIN 26’ AND 44’ PAINTED MAST ARMS EA 1 51,535.00$          51,535.00$           46,850.00$          46,850.00$          

8065 800000 RADAR DETECTION SYSTEM LS 1 35,200.00$          35,200.00$           32,000.00$          32,000.00$          

8066 800000 REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT AS NEEDED LS 1 1,870.00$            1,870.00$              1,700.00$            1,700.00$             

8067 800000 DISCONNECT AND REMOVE EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGNAL CABLING LF 1300 0.55$                    715.00$                 23.12$                  30,056.00$          

8068 800000 CONNECT TO EXISTING HAND HOLE EA 1 462.00$               462.00$                 420.00$               420.00$                

8069 800000 CUSTOMER LATERAL IDENTIFICATION AND LOCATION EA 1 70,300.00$          70,300.00$           3,500.00$            3,500.00$             

8070 800000 TREE RECEPTACLE PEDESTAL EA 46 1,525.00$            70,150.00$           2,300.00$            105,800.00$        

8071 800000 CONCRETE FOR TREE RECEPTACLE PEDESTAL FOUNDATION CY 6 5,650.00$            33,900.00$           1,000.00$            6,000.00$             

8072 800000 PLINTH RECEPTACLE GROUND BOX EA 2 4,620.00$            9,240.00$              1,850.00$            3,700.00$             

8073 800000 CABLE‐1 CONDUCTOR, NO. 1 AWG, COPPER TYPE THHN/THWN‐2, 600V LF 150 5.60$                    840.00$                 4.00$                    600.00$                

8074 800000 CABLE‐1 CONDUCTOR, NO. 6 AWG, COPPER TYPE THHN/THWN‐2, 600V LF 32879 2.38$                    78,252.02$           1.50$                    49,318.50$          

8075 800000 CABLE‐1 CONDUCTOR, NO. 8 AWG, COPPER TYPE THHN/THWN‐2, 600V LF 47805 1.88$                    89,873.40$           1.20$                    57,366.00$          

8076 800000 CABLE‐1 CONDUCTOR, NO. 12 AWG, COPPER TYPE THHN/THWN‐2, 600V LF 12236 1.30$                    15,906.80$           0.65$                    7,953.40$             

8077 800000 1‐1/4 INCH PVC FIBER OPTIC CONDUIT LF 6075 21.35$                  129,701.25$         4.50$                    27,337.50$          

8078 800000 4 INCH PVC FIBER OPTIC CONDUIT LF 1910 48.75$                  93,112.50$           24.00$                  45,840.00$          

8079 800000 FURNISH AND INSTALL FIBER OPTIC HANDHOLE EA 15 7,240.00$            108,600.00$         3,000.00$            45,000.00$          

8080 800000 FIBER OPTIC SERVICE CONNECTION EA 40 330.00$               13,200.00$           1,120.00$            44,800.00$          

8081 800000 WAYFINDING SIGNAGE LS 1 6,335.00$            6,335.00$              14,500.00$          14,500.00$          

8082 800000 REMOVE AND DELIVER DEDICATION SIGNS EA 10 130.00$               1,300.00$              247.93$               2,479.30$             

8083 800000 EXISTING ELECTRICAL SERVICE DE‐ELECTRIFICATION/ TEMPORARY SHUT OFF EA 1 1,650.00$            1,650.00$              5,000.00$            5,000.00$             

8084 800000 REMOVAL OF EXISTING LIGHT POLE EA 68 765.00$               52,020.00$           350.00$               23,800.00$          

8085 800000 REMOVAL OF EXISTING FLAG POLE EA 5 925.00$               4,625.00$              200.00$               1,000.00$             

8086 800000 REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF VARIABLE WIDTH CONCRETE BORDER LF 100 79.00$                  7,900.00$              123.00$               12,300.00$          

8087 800000 FREEZE PROOF YARD HYDRANT EA 4 11,035.00$          44,140.00$           8,800.00$            35,200.00$          

8088 800000 ADJUST VALVE BOX EA 9 232.00$               2,088.00$              210.00$               1,890.00$             

8089 800000 REPLACE VALVE BOX EA 1 610.00$               610.00$                 450.00$               450.00$                

8090 800000 2 INCH WATER METER EA 2 8,500.00$            17,000.00$           6,700.00$            13,400.00$          

8091 800000 3 INCH WATER METER EA 1 26,500.00$          26,500.00$           15,200.00$          15,200.00$          

8092 800000 LOW PROFILE MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS EA 6 1,145.00$            6,870.00$              710.00$               4,260.00$             

8093 800000 MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS EA 21 1,125.00$            23,625.00$           710.00$               14,910.00$          

8094 802145 ADJUST EXISTING ELECTRICAL HANDHOLE EA 15 1,265.00$            18,975.00$           300.00$               4,500.00$             

8095 800000 ADJUST METER PIT EA 6 366.00$               2,196.00$              225.00$               1,350.00$             

8096 800000 REPLACE METER PIT EA 1 1,915.00$            1,915.00$              1,050.00$            1,050.00$             

8097 800000 OUTDOOR WATER FOUNTAIN WITH BOTTLE FILLING STATION WITH FOUNDATION EA 3 21,200.00$          63,600.00$           32,100.00$          96,300.00$          

8098 812529 DOUBLE SWEEP SEWER CLEANOUT EA 12 885.00$               10,620.00$           3,600.00$            43,200.00$          

8099 800000 CONCRETE ENCASEMENT FOR VERIZON LINE CY 33 1,150.00$            37,950.00$           550.00$               18,150.00$          

Page 4 of 5



Project Title:

City Project:

Contract Length:

Date & Time:

Location:

PROJECT INFORMATION

Baltimore Street Access Project

12‐16‐M

550 Calendar Days

11521 Milnor Ave.

Cumberland, MD 21502    

BID OPENING

September 21, 2022 2:30 PM EDT

Council Chambers, City Hall Cumberland, MD 21502

BIDDER

Carl Belt, Inc.

CERTIFIED BID TABULATION

PO Box 1360

1944 Winfield Road

Saint Albans, WV 25177

BIDDER

Triton Construction

8100 800000 3 INCH RIGID METALLIC CONDUIT LF 150 52.00$                  7,800.00$              60.00$                  9,000.00$             

8101 800000 CABLE‐1 CONDUCTOR, NO. 2 AWG, COPPER TYPE THHN/THWN‐2, 600V LF 400 5.40$                    2,160.00$              5.00$                    2,000.00$             

8102 800000 CABLE‐1 CONDUCTOR, NO. 4/0 AWG, COPPER TYPE THHN/THWN‐2, 600V LF 1200 9.80$                    11,760.00$           10.00$                  12,000.00$          

8103 800000 WATER FEATURE PARTITION WALLS LS 1 38,000.00$          38,000.00$           60,000.00$          60,000.00$          

8104 800000 3/4 INCH OR 1 INCH WATER SERVICE LINE LF 386 83.00$                  32,038.00$           44.00$                  16,984.00$          

8105 800000 3 INCH WATER SERVICE LINE LF 28 165.00$               4,620.00$              96.00$                  2,688.00$             

8106 800000 RECONNECT EXISTING 3/4 INCH OR 1 INCH WATER CONNECTION TO NEW MAIN EA 15 435.00$               6,525.00$              185.00$               2,775.00$             

8107 800000 RECONNECT EXISTING 3 INCH WATER CONNECTION TO NEW MAIN EA 1 5,800.00$            5,800.00$              221.00$               221.00$                

8108 800000 3/4 INCH OR 1 INCH WATER METER EA 15 2,700.00$            40,500.00$           1,460.00$            21,900.00$          

8109 801001 CONCRETE FOR SIGN FOUNDATION (WAYFINDING) CY 2 2,600.00$            5,200.00$              5,000.00$            10,000.00$          

9001 900000 BASE MOUNTED METERED SERVICE PEDESTAL W/PHOTOCELL 120/240V, 400A EA 2 38,500.00$          77,000.00$           55,000.00$          110,000.00$        

9002 900000 ROUND PEDESTRIAN POLE AND LUMINAIRE EA 67 8,950.00$            599,650.00$         9,303.18$            623,313.06$        

9003 900000 PATHWAY PEDESTRIAN POLE AND LUMINAIRE EA 8 3,450.00$            27,600.00$           5,566.68$            44,533.44$          

9004 900000 RECONNECT AND MAINTAIN EXISTING LIGHT STANDARD CIRCUIT EA 1 15,550.00$          15,550.00$           10,000.00$          10,000.00$          

5022 500000 3/4 INCH BITUMINOUS SETTING BED SY 6471 40.00$                  258,840.00$         36.50$                  236,191.50$        

5004 514525 6 INCH CRUSHER RUN AGGREGATE CR‐6 SY 6471 31.00$                  200,601.00$         15.00$                  97,065.00$          

5023 300000 4 INCH PLAIN PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE BASE SY 6471 51.00$                  330,021.00$         99.95$                  646,776.45$        

5025 500000 SIDEWALK PAVERS – ALTERNATE BID SY 6674 155.00$               1,034,470.00$     150.30$               1,003,102.20$    

5021 500000 1 INCH SAND SETTING BED SY ‐6471 15.00$                  (97,065.00)$          24.30$                  (157,245.30)$       

5020 500000 SIDEWALK PAVERS SY ‐6674 155.00$               (1,034,470.00)$    165.75$               (1,106,215.50)$   

5005 500000 8 INCH CRUSHER RUN AGGREGATE CR‐6 SY ‐6471 41.00$                  (265,311.00)$        20.00$                  (129,420.00)$       

Note:

Bid  Bid 

Clean Air Act  Clean Air Act 

Proposal Packet  Proposal Packet 

ARVF  ARVF 

Bid Bond  Bid Bond 

ALTERNATE BID #1

ADD/ALT #1

14,638,500.00$                       

Triton Construction

14,854,014.76$                       

Carl Belt, Inc.

BASE BID

There was an error in Carl Belt's Bid form where their written total was larger than the 

total of the individual bid items. This amount is the correct bid amount as the error was 

related to a line item not being updated per Carl Belt.

The correct written totals are as follows:

Base Bid ‐ $15,107,589.76

Alternate Bid ‐ $15,534,675.76

Robert Smith, PE

Director of Engineering

I HEREBY CERTIFY THE ABOVE IS A TRUE AND CORRECT SUMMARY OF THE PROPOSALS RECEIVED:

15,281,100.76$                        15,228,754.35$                       

Page 5 of 5



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,125 - awarding the South Street ADA Improvements Project (19-21-M) to Excavating 

Associates, Inc., the low responsive bidder, in the amount not to exceed $221,036



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,125                       DATE:    November 1, 2022 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the bid of Excavating Associates, Inc., PO BOX 434, Ellerslie, MD 21529 for the 

South Street ADA Improvements (Project 19-21-M), in the not to exceed amount of Two 

Hundred Twenty One Thousand Thirty Six Dollars ($221,036) be and is hereby approved; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED THAT, the award is contingent upon final approval 

from Community Development Block Grant funding; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED THAT, all other bids received for this project be and are 

hereby rejected. 

 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

Budget Number: 111.410.2021.63000, 111.410.2022.63000 

 

Order of bids: 

Excavating Associates, Inc. $221,036.00 

Harbel, Inc. $254,665.00 

 

  



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 11/1/2022 

Key Staff Contact: Matt Idleman, PE 

 

Item Title: 

Award South Street ADA Improvements Contract, City Project # 19-21-M 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Award South Street ADA Improvements Contract to low responsive bidder, Excavating Associates, in the 
lump sum cost of $221,036.00, contingent upon CDBG approval. 

This project will accommodate and provide accessibility for persons with disabilities on South Street 
from Oldtown Road to Industrial Boulevard at the intersections of South Street and First Street, Second 
Street, Third Street, Fourth Street, and Franks Lane. This project includes the installation of accessible 
curb ramps at the aforementioned street intersections, concrete pavement repairs, the adjustment and 
modification of several existing inlets, and the replacement of a small retaining wall at First and South 
Streets. 

This project was advertised for bid on 8/24/22. Bids closed on 9/21/22, with two qualified bids being 
received. The low bidder was Excavating Associates with an acceptable bid of $221,036.00. The other 
acceptable bid was $254,665.00. 

The project is budgeted for this fiscal year, and utilizes CDBG Funding  

 

Amount of Award: $221,036.00 

Budget number: 111.410.2021.63000, 111.410.2022.63000 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: CDBG 



Project Title:

City Project:

Contract Length:

Date & Time:

Location:

BIDS AND ALTERNATES

BID NO. DESCRIPTION OF BID UNITS QTY. UNIT PRICE AMOUNT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1001 Mobilization LS 1 33,225.00$      33,225.00$        33,076.00$      33,076.00$       

1002 Construction Stakeout LS 1 2,400.00$        2,400.00$          13,624.00$      13,624.00$       

1003 Maintenance of Traffic LS 1 8,800.00$        8,800.00$          23,458.00$      23,458.00$       

2001 Class 1‐A Excavation (Contingent) CY 2 630.00$           1,260.00$          521.50$           1,043.00$         

3001 Modify Existing Catch Basin – Type I EA 3 10,200.00$      30,600.00$        8,799.00$        26,397.00$       

3002 Modify Existing Catch Basin – Type II (Contingent) EA 1 10,650.00$      10,650.00$        8,248.00$        8,248.00$         

3003 Inlet Protection EA 7 245.00$           1,715.00$          398.00$           2,786.00$         

5001 Portland Cement Concrete Pavement Repair CY 9 2,055.00$        18,495.00$        728.00$           6,552.00$         

5002 18” White Heat Applied Thermoplastic Pavement Markings LF 170 31.50$              5,355.00$          28.60$              4,862.00$         

6001 6 Inch Concrete Driveways and Entrances Mix 7 SF 90 89.00$              8,010.00$          30.30$              2,727.00$         

6002 Standard Type A Concrete Curb 8”x18” LF 40 108.00$           4,320.00$          90.25$              3,610.00$         

6003 Standard Type C Concrete Curb 8”x13” LF 20 158.00$           3,160.00$          87.40$              1,748.00$         

6004 Type A Curb Any Height or Depth LF 350 80.00$              28,000.00$        86.52$              30,282.00$       

6005 5‐Inch Reinforced Concrete Sidewalk SF 1420 51.75$              73,485.00$        26.50$              37,630.00$       

6006 Detectable Warning Surfaces for Curb Ramps SF 280 33.50$              9,380.00$          31.50$              8,820.00$         

6007 Concrete Cast‐In‐Place Retaining Wall LF 15 830.00$           12,450.00$        790.00$           11,850.00$       

7001 Placing Furnished Topsoil 4 Inch Depth SY 60 23.50$              1,410.00$          41.00$              2,460.00$         

7002 Turfgrass Establishment SY 60 18.50$              1,110.00$          10.30$              618.00$            

8001 Remove and Reset Existing Sign Post EA 6 140.00$           840.00$             207.50$           1,245.00$         

Bid  Bid 

AoQtB  AoQtB 

ARVF  ARVF 

Clean Air Act  Clean Air Act 

Bid Bond  Bid Bond 

TOTAL BID

Deputy Director of Engineering

BASE BID

221,036.00$                        

Excavating Associates, Inc.

254,665.00$                        

Harbel, Inc.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THE ABOVE IS A TRUE AND CORRECT SUMMARY OF THE PROPOSALS RECEIVED:

Matt Idleman, PE

CERTIFIED BID TABULATION

BIDDER

Excavating Associates, Inc.

11521 Milnor Ave

Cumberland, MD 21502

Harbel, Inc.

PO Box 434

Ellerslie, MD 21529

Excavating Associates, Inc.

BIDDER

Harbel, Inc.

Council Chambers, City Hall Cumberland, MD 21502

BID OPENING

PROJECT INFORMATION

South Street ADA Improvements

19‐21‐M

60 Calendar Days

September 21, 2022 @ 2:30 PM EDT

Page 1 of 1



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,126 - authorizing a 2003 Chevy Truck  to be declared surplus for sale, trade in or disposal



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,126                       DATE:   _November 1, 2022_ 
 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of a 

certain vehicle that has been determined to be of no further value to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to dispose of said vehicle; 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT, the following vehicle is hereby declared to be surplus property 

and authorized for sale or trade in: 

Unit Department Vehicle VIN / Serial No. 

323 
Water 

Distribution 2003 Chevy Silverado Pickup 1GCEK19V23E174163 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,127 - authorizing the execution of a Certified Local Government Grant agreement between 

Mayor and City Council and the Maryland Historical Trust in the amount of $23,000 for the development 

and production of a Cumberland Historic Preservation Plan



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,127                                DATE:    November 1, 2022  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Certified Local 

Government Grant agreement by and between the Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland and the Maryland Historical Trust in the amount of Twenty-Three Thousand 

Dollars and No Cents ($23,000.00), for the development and production of a Cumberland 

Historic Preservation Plan. 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

       Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 


















































	Top
	1.	Proclamations - Family Court Awareness Month - November 2022
	Family Court Awareness Month

	.	Administrative Services Monthly Report - June 2022
	Administrative Services Report

	.	Police September Monthly Report
	September 2022

	1.	Minutes - Work Minutes 7-12-22; Closed and Reg. Minutes 7-19-22
	7-19-22 Closed Minutes-BackSummaryPageOnly
	Work Session Mins- StgcPlan-Final_BaltSt_Messick 07-12-22
	M&CC Public Meeting Minutes 07-19-22

	1.	Public Hearing - Messick Road Annexation
	1.	Ordinance 3928 - 619 Greene Street to C Corp
	2.	Ordinance 3929 - 222 Pear Street to C Corp Leasin
	3.	Ordinance 3930 - 420 Pine Avenue to Nelson Rivera
	4.	Ordinance 3931 - 842 Gephart Drive to C Corp Leasing, Inc.
	5.	Ordinance 3932 - 846 Gephart Drive to C Corp Leasing, Inc.
	6.	Ordinance 3933 - 802 Maryland Avenue to C Corp Leasing
	7.	Ordinance 3934 - 13 W. Clement Street to Dennis and Cheryl Sponaugle
	.	Order 27,116 - FY23 MSP LPR Grant
	2022-11-1 Order 27116 Maryland State Police License Plate Reader Grant
	FY23 MSP LPR Grant
	FY23 MSP LPR Grant

	.	Order 27,117 - Authorizing Percy Public Affairs Contract
	2022-11-01 Order 27117 Percy Public Affairs lobbyist services
	PPA

	.	Order 27,118 - Minor Amendment 1 - Guard Station
	2022-11-1 Order 27118 for Minor Amendment 1 guard station
	27118

	.	Order 27,119 - Minor Amendment 2 - CDBG Balt. St. Redesign, South St. Sidewalk
	2022-11-1 Order 27119 for Minor Amendment 2 South St Balt St Red 2021 and BSR 2022
	27119

	.	Order 27,120 - Applied Technology Services ELSAG LPR
	2022-11-1 Order 27120 MSP LPR Grant ELSAG License Plate Readers Applied Technology
	Applied Technology Services ELSAG LPR
	Applied Technology Services ELSAG Plate Hunter

	.	Order 27,121 - Applied Technology Services Radar Speed Trailer
	2022-11-1 Order 27121 MSP LPR Grant Radar Speed Trailer with LPR Applied Technology
	Applied Technology Services Radar Speed Trailer
	Applied Technology Services Radar Speed Trailer

	.	Order 27,122 - Cost Share Agreement with MDOT SHA for Materials Testing and Inspection for the Baltimore Street Access Project, City Project # 12-16-M
	2022-11-1 Order 27122 CostShare with MDOT-SHA-Materials Testing Inspection Baltimore Street Access 12-16-M
	Agenda Worksheet
	AL624B51_Cost Sharing Agreement
	AL624B51_Form 30
	AL624B51_Letter of Request response

	.	Order 27,123 - Cost Share Agreement with MDOT SHA for Construction Inspection Services for the Baltimore Street Access Project, City Project # 12-16-M
	2022-11-1 Order 27123 CostShare with MDOT-SHA-Materials Testing Inspection Baltimore Street Access 12-16-M
	Agenda Worksheet
	AL624 Form 32
	AL624 - Form 32 Cover
	AL624- Form 32 Est

	.	Order 27,124 - Award Baltimore Street Access Project Contract, City Project # 12-16-M
	2022-11-1 Order 27124 Baltimore Street Access Project 12-16-M Triton Construction
	Agenda Worksheet
	12-16-M - Certified Bid Tabulation

	.	Order 27,125 - Award South Street ADA Improvements Contract, City Project # 19-21-M
	2022-11-1 Order 27125 South Street ADA Improvements 19-21-M Excavating Associates
	Agenda Worksheet
	19-21-M - Certified Bid Tabulation

	.	Order 27,126 - Declare vehicle surplus
	2022-11-01 Order  27126 Surplus Vehicles

	.	Order 27,127 - authorizing the acceptance of a CLG Grant Agreement
	2022-11-1 Order 27127 CLG Grant Historic Preservation
	CLG Grant Agreement

	Bottom

